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OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR
ACADEMIC AFFAIRS

REF: LU/ACA/R (AA)/CIRCS/071/VOL.II/166

DATE: 5TH FEBRUARY 2025

TO: ALL STUDENTS

FROM: REGISTRAR (ACADEMIC AFFAIRS)

RE: PAYMENT OF TUTION FEES

As per University Policy, students are required to pay at least 50% of the semester fees in order to

register the semester course units. This is to bring to the attention of all students that the Higher
Education Loans Board (HELB) started releasing upkeep money for all students in Kenyan

Universities and TVET institutions as from 31* January. 2025,

This is therefore to remind all students that the deadline for unit registration is 28" February,
2025. In this regard:
i All 3" and 4 year students are required to pay at least 50% of the fees as stipulated
in their fee structures.
il. All 15t and 2™ year students under the Variable Funding Model, are required to pay

at least 50% of their respective household contributions.

Kindly comply. in order to continue enjoying uninterrupted University services.
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